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DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2001 ) - %ﬁ
TO: RICK MOSES, CHIEF, BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION < .
FROM: BEVERLEE DEMELLO, DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF GONSUMER AFFAIRS@%@—/
RE: 010211-7TL - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST
SPRINT-FLORIDA, INC. FOR FAILURE TO RESPOND TO COMMISSION
INQUIRIES

Below is a summary of the status of complaints referenced in
the above-mentioned docket. Based on this information,

it
appears that Sprint-Florida provided interim responses to the

Public Service Commission for a majority of the complaints prior
to the opening of this docket. Therefore, we are recommending
that this docket be closed. If you have any questions, please
let me know.

Complaint Number Status
307882 Anonymous complaint that is being handled
by Regulatory Review.
311797 Anonymous complaint that is being handled
by Regulatory Review.
323266 Interim response received.
341800 No written response received; however, a
verbal response was provided by the
Company.
351990 Interim response received.
352062 Interim response received.
352265 Interim response received.
352912 Interim response received.
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353290 Interim response received. N =
353293 Interim response received. S A
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